Loya, Nelda

From: Jeff Russell [jrussell@wjrussell.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2009 9:08 AM

To: Loya, Nelda

Subject: Request to be on July 14 Agenda
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Nelda,

I would like to request to be placed on the July 14 agenda on behalf of SHAC.

present a short year end recap of SHAC's work this year to the Board.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need any further information.

Thank you,
Jeff Russell
SHAC Chairperson
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Phone: (432) 332-9151 - Fax: (432) 335-8984
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July 14,2009

Mr. Jeff Russell
1703 Redbud
QOdessa. TX 79761

Dear Mr. Russell:
This is to confirm your request to be placed on the agenda for the Board of Trustees meeting

to be held on Tuesday. August 18. 2009 at 6:00 p.m. The meeting will be held at the
ECISD Administration Building located at 802 North Sam Houston.

A copy of Board Policy BED(I.ocal) is attached for your information.
Sincerely.

Jpb ooty

Hector Mendez
Superiniendent of Schools

Attachment

Cc: Dr. Donna Smith. Board President
Mike Atkins. School Attorney




